

JODIE MANN

STEWARDESS

Nationality: South African

Date of birth: 01 March 2000

Phone number: +27 71 491 2350

Email address:jodiemmann@gmail.comCurrent location:Fort Lauderdale, USA

Health: Excellent FIGURE Valid Warital Status: Excellent Valid Single

Languages: English / Basic Afrikaans

Visa: B1/B2
Smoker: No
Seafarers discharge book Yes

Profile

I started as a junior stewardess in the yachting industry in April 2019 having worked in Turkey and Greece and ended the 2022 Mediterranean season as Chief Stewardess. I am very capable and experienced working in a fast-paced environment in which I thrive. I am a hardworking person with plenty of energy and the drive to do my duties in a professional manner. I enjoy being part of a team and can get on extremely well with all age groups and cultures. I have had three previous seasons as a junior / second stewardess onboard a 34-metre yacht. My fourth season in 2022 I was promoted to Chief Stewardess on the same boat and my season ended in September 2022. I am at present in Fort Lauderdale and available to start immediately.

Key skills: Communication, ability to work under pressure, decision making, time management, self-motivation, conflict resolution, adaptability, able to carry out safety checks and creating a safe working environment. Guest relations and administration.

Yacht experience	Dates	Role
M/Y Two Kay (Marmaris, Turkey)	20 April 2022- 30 Sep 2022	Chief Stewardess
M/Y Two Kay (Marmaris, Turkey)	15 May 2021 – 30 Sep 2021	Second Stewardess
M/Y Two Kay (Marmaris, Turkey)	20 June 2020 – 30 Sep 2020	Second Stewardess
M/Y Two Kay (Marmaris, Turkey)	15 April 2019 – 30 Sep 2019	Junior Stewardess

Qualifications

STCW Basic + PDSD

SYSA Interior Introduction

SYSA Food Service Introduction and SYSA Wine/Mixology Introduction

MCA/Highfield Food Health Safety Level II

Pulse Training

Maritime Safety Training & development Maritime Safety Training & development

Maritime Safety Training & development Maritime Safety Training & Development

Barista Skills Foundation Certificate

Thirst Bar Academy

Super Yachting South Africa, Cape Town, RSA

Super Yachting South Africa, Cape Town, RSA

Super Yachting South Africa, Cape Town, RSA Super Yachting South Africa, Cape Town, RSA

Baobab Development, Cape Town, RSA

Fire prevention and fire fighting

Elementary First Aid

Proficiency in designated security duties

Personal survival techniques

Personal safety and social responsibility

Barista Course

Introduction to basic bartending Flagship course

Duties onboard

Detailing, Cleaning all interior of the yacht to high standards, cabin preparation, provisioning, interior inventory, liaison with guests for service and bar, liaison with galley for meal services, housekeeping, Laundry, table settings / silver service / guest relations. Unpacking and packing up the boat at the beginning and end of every season.

Previous Career History

Stewardess onboard M/Y Two Kay (April 2019 till September 2022)

Executive Assistant – XIM (October 2020 – December 2020)

Media consultant for Destinations a Buzz, Tour Operator South Africa (part-time in my off season)

Promotional / events work for Onyx Entertainment (2019 – 2021)

Au pairing – part-time (Jan 2019 till March 2019)

Hostess at Onyx Restaurant – Michelangelo Towers Sandton (May 2018 – Jan 2019)

Food preparation, waitress & hostess at Salsa Restaurant Pineslopes, Johannesburg (2017)

Education

Crawford College Lonehill, Johannesburg – 2015 till 2018. Matriculated with a bachelor pass Nov 2018 Randpark High School, Randpark, Johannesburg – 2014

Bryneven Pre Primary School, Bryanston, Johannesburg – 2007 till 2013

Hobbies and interests

I was the 1st team netball captain at school, Vice-Captain for the 1st team school swimming and vice caption for the 1st team waterpolo. I played provincial team water-polo from 2013 till 2017 and I represented Gauteng Province in two Currie Cup waterpolo tournaments. I love keeping fit so in my spare time I gym, cycle, run, swim to keep fit. I recently took up boxing for the fitness aspect. I also like cooking and networking and being part of a team

References

Mr. Oussama Kaddoura (Owner, Two Kay): +33 6 0910 09 10

Mr. Cetin Sever: Two Kay Yacht Manager: +33 6 10 38 30 30 cetinsever@me.com

Mrs Ulia Kuraeva: Previous Chief Stewardess: Tel: +380 67 654 0424 kuraevaulia4@gmail.com

Mrs Wandi Jacobs: Tel: +1(561)460-0175. Wandi.jacobs1986@gmail.com

Mr George Nicolopoulos (owner) Salsa Restaurant george@salsamexicangrill.co.za

Mr Harry Houseman (Manager) – Onyx Nightclub hnmhousseman@gmail.com

Miss Janet McCloughan (Director) – Destinations a Buzz janet@destinationsabuzz.co.za

Phetogo Monaisa – <u>Phetogo.monaisa@gmail.com</u>